

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Connahs Quay](#); info@connahsquaylcp.co.uk
Cc: [Nlteam](#); [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Connah's Quay Low Carbon Power Examination
Date: 24 September 2025 10:22:18
Attachments: [image001.jpg](#)
[image002.jpg](#)
[image003.jpg](#)
[image004.jpg](#)
[image005.jpg](#)

You don't often get email from [REDACTED]@environment-agency.gov.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Thank you for notifying us that this DCO has been accepted for examination.

I can confirm that given the proposal is wholly within Wales, my colleagues in Natural Resources Wales will be feeding into this examination and the Environment Agency does not see a need to get involved, although we have previously advised when part of the boundary included England.

In light of this, we will not be registering as an Interested Party and foresee no further engagement on this DCO.

If you have any issues or concerns with this approach please let me know.

[REDACTED]
Planning Specialist – National Infrastructure Team

Environment Agency | Sentinel House, Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, WS13 8RR

Mob: [REDACTED] www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Join our new [Viva Engage](#) community for discussions on Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects

